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Subject: 

From: 

To: 

Date: 

FW: Inquest 

Gi’lian Mackenzie [iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii~i~id_-i~ii_A_-iiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii 

i 

Saturday, 4 May 201 3, 10:08 

Pcta for info - ve~7 odd re. i--Cocie-TA--L most important statement in my opinion. Her addrcss is [ Code A i 
k ......................... a i ..................... 

Giilian 

From: White, John {i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~C_-i£~d_-~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i~i] 
Sent: 11 March 2013 09:20 
To: Gillian Mackenzie 
Subject: RE: Inquest 

Hi~ 

Hope you are managing in the cold and snow. It looks like Siberia out of the window here. 

Interesting notification from the Coroner then - in fact I have not received that as yet. 

His position is still: 

¯ Brewer - he is awaiting to hear from the RCN about her health and then will review his decision about 

calling her. I am chasing him about that. 

¯ i-777~_a_;_iZ4-777~- he will not budge and says he does not think he has sufficient reason to call her. 
¯ Edmonson - he cannot find him anywhere and says he will admit the statement under rule 37. 

Hope this helps a little. 

Best wishes 

i 

LCode__A_i 

Partner 

Clinical Negligence Department 
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From: Gillian Mackenzie [[---------------------------Co-cle--,A-------------------------] 
Sent: 11 March 2013 09:10 
TO: i:.:--~.o_-~.~.:~_:-.:-i 
Subject: Inquest 

Have received notification from the Coroner’s AdrninisU’ative Officer informing me of the Inquest date for my 
"daughter". I hope the attention to detail improves for the actual inquest. Have there been any answers or 
progress on the dozens of queries I have raised with you since 12 December 2012 - i.e. Brewer’s statement 
to which Mr. Horsley stated he would give consideration, confrmation that he will allow Edmonson’s 
statement, [i~i~i£19~i~i~]who was present on 17 August and the alleged removal of the splint and any of the 
Haslar papers, which you also considered should be allowed ? 

I note the inquest now commences on the 9th and not the 8th -- does this mean it will include 22 April for his 

verdict and do you want me down there for poss~le meet-ing with you on the 8th. .9 I also note it wl]l take 

place in the Coroner’s Court in the Guildhall- why didn’t Horsley know whether it had "loops" etc. and 

room for all those interested ?. GiUian PS Has there been a revised timetable as last time it had not been 

decided when Black and Femer would appear. 

Blake Lapthorn is an English law firm authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under SPA number 448793 whose 

rules can be accessed via www.sra.orq.uk. 

This email and any attachments are confidential, legally privileged and protected by copyright. If you are net the intended recipient, 

dissemination or copying of this email is prohibited. If you have received this in error, please notify the sender by replying by email and then 

delete the ernail completely from your system. 

Where the content of this email is personal or otherwise unconnected with the firm’s or its clients’ business, Blake Lapthorn accepts no 

responsibility or liability for such content. 

Internet ernail may be susceptible to data corruption, interception and unauthorised arnendrnent ever which we have no control. Whilst 

sweeping all outgoing email for viruses, we do not accept liability for the presence of any computer viruses in this email or any losses caused 

asa result of viruse‘& 

A full list of our partners is available at all our office.& 
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